CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00476-15

Nonnye Grant

—
From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:44 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Crystal Card; Christopher Cooney

Subject: FW: Document 00189-15 for Cameron Cooper & Katrina-Cochran
Attachments: Cooper & Cochran - Document 00189-15.pdf

From: Cochran, Katrina C [mailto:Katrina.Cochran@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:39 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Document 00189-15 for Cameron Cooper & Katrina Cochran

Please see the attached. There are two forms.

Thank you. 7/5 2 el
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Katrina C. Cochran
Duke Ener - : 7
Assistant rgifameron L. Cooper & Bobby Pickels /Zf&" e b
Tallahassee Fxternal Affairs Team/North FL Coastal Team

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800

Tallahassee, FL 32301

850-521-1424; VN: 8-249-1424

FAX: 850-521-1437
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':]’ﬂuhlil: Sertrice Commission

U \ January 12, 2013
. &Jk&w R Flonsotiy Sc
Dear Subscriber: g4y 40 M{x.. Em\uy{

Your name appears on one or more of the Nnnda Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas. water, wastewater, and/or Ic.lcwmmunu.auom
malters before the Commission. The Commission is required. pursuant 10 Scotion 285 55 Flondy
Ltuies, to purge our mailing list biennially. — \
\
Please complete the form bclm\ and confirm your s}mrc. 1o continue receiving notices (which are also
available on our website at www Hordapse com). |
\

: Name: KA T{Z;N 4 C C QCH.ZAA/ Business Name: DUKE ENERCY
’Wmlmg ‘Address: E-mail Address:

106 €. (_.c-!/?_)'e Ave. # poo
Talabessee, FL.ow3830/

Jeatcing . cechrangdake-enérgy. com

ol
| [ Telephone No. g‘,@m- AL A “Fax No. \950 bg“. Iz 3 7
O 1 would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard &;p; 0] /F’ alC
- 1 would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled cxcnts\\ \
O 1 DO NOT wish o receive notices of scheduled events. — \
' Please indicate which items you wish to receive:
Notice of orkahup LQ/ Industry \\ tWC N
i% Rulemaking™ { ) Gas
I
l,\(gﬂea:mg o 0‘ { ) Water
) Wastewater
) = S—— () Telecommunications
G ompleled h\ l)ate
Please reply to ¢ lerh 2 pse state 1us, or by ULS. mail. Failure to resporid by April 30, 2015, will

result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperatidp is appreciated.

Sincerely.

fahdcTls. 4 50 wud§40

Carloua S. Swufter
Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F L52309-08<0
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC W ebsite: httpz/www floridapsc.com Internet b-mail: contuct & psestate.flus





